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                          Officers 2017 

  President:       Philip M. Childs   862-3405 

  Vice President:       Anita Shipway 

  Secretary:       Carla Sullivan      862-5385 

  Treasurer:       Sandy Halliday    862-3470 

  Museum Curator:   Sue Lisk               862-9705 

  Mill Curator:            Tom Kotasek       862-3636 

                             The Board of Trustees* 

2017:  Nancy Berry, Sandy Rozek, Pat Stacconi 

2018:  Lucas Kaczynski, Rita McKeon,  Clark Gardner 

2019: Gordie Gottlieb, Rachael Lawler,  Cyrena Summers 

  * New positions are voted on each year.  The term of a  

trustee is three years.  This provides for an ever chang-

ing but ongoing board coverage.  

 A special thanks for three years of service to NVHS as Trustees.  John Haggerty, Diane Fleenor, Betty Welch .  They 

have guided our society through many wonderful times.  Thanks. .   Our new trustees 2017—2019 are Gordon Gottlieb, 

Rachael Lawler and Cyrena Summers ...Welcome  

 www.nanticokevalleyhistoricalsociety.com/ 

Check us out on Facebook. 



Shamrocks and Violets; Happy St. Patrick's Day, Vintage Postcard. 

IN MEMORIAM  

 Berchard H. (Bud) Lee, December  4, 2016 

 Alice Tartanian Hopkins  December 23, 2016 

Leo W. Welch  January  10, 2017 

 

    Curator’s Corner by Sue Lisk:     Shirley Woodward, who is a Charter member, 

has donated many pioneer items to our museum over the years. Many of her items are im-
portant parts of our exhibits. These artifacts once belonged to the Woodward, Ketchum and 
Howard families of Union Center. The most recent item we received is an oil lamp once sold by 
the Rockefellers and initially owned by Gordon Woodward's grandmother who's family settled in 
Union Center in 1792. Note John D. Rockefeller was born July 8, 1839, Richford, NY. 
    “Old William Rockefeller came to the US from Germany and settled in this area. He grew po-
tatoes. William and his wife had two sons who started making and selling these lamps to pro-
mote the use of this newly discovered oil instead of whale oil. This didn’t last long as electric 
lighting was soon invented.” Thank you Shirley and your family. 

    As of January 1st I am now the Town of Maine Historian. I will still be serving as the Historical 

Society curator and archivist. You can reach me by email nvhscurator@hotmail.com or by phone 

(607) 862-9705.  

mailto:nvhscurator@hotmail.com


    In 1982 our small family moved to Lewis Street in the Hamlet of Maine. One of the first things 
we had to decide was whether we would ”live” in Maine (13802) or Endicott(13760). Two choices 
for mail deliver were available, a street mailbox or buy a box at the post office to receive our 
mail.  We  went to the post office and were greeted by a very friendly person who welcomed us 
to Maine.  It was the postmaster Betty Welch who continued to greet us each day and she just 
made us “feel at home”, it was an easy decision we moved to 13802. 
   The first post office serving this region was in the John Curtis home located next to today’s  
Maine Cemetery.  Back then this was the center of population for the new settlers.  In 1825 the 
Congregation Church was located where the old section of the cemetery is today, Jedidiah Dud-
ley’s farm was just south of the Curtis farm and the toll post road south to Union started.  In 
1828 Mr. Curtis operated the first post office from his home and but a few years later the 
post office moved into the Hamlet of Maine.  In 1855 the Lincoln Store housed the P.O., 1866 
F.H. Marean & Son Store (photo) 1908 The Columbian Block (photo) owned by F. C. Curlhair 
and then the Tymeson store (today’s location) (photos).  A few months ago a “conversation” was 
started on the Maine Community Public Group( 2000 + members)  Facebook page about the old 
post office.  Many memories were shared especially about how the post office was on the side of 
the Tymeson store in the late 1940’s and a trip home from school always included a stop at the 
store.  Much of the information and photos for this article come from three sources: Betty 
Welch ( a true historian), Ann Lewis Page’s book (town historian in  1996)(out of print) Then & 
Now A Pictorial History of the Town of Maine, New York, May 1998 printed by the Nanticoke 
Valley Historical Society and Images of American Maine and the Nanticoke Valley,2012 by Susan 
H. Lisk (NVHS Curator and in 2017 town historian) which is available at The Country Wagon Pro-
duce and our museum (proceeds go to NVHS).   Phil Childs 

The United States Postal service and Maine, New York  



Above: Oct 30, 1863 Probably mailed at the Lincoln Store  

To the right: Betty and Leo Welch combined their woodwork-

ing and artistic talents to  create 3-D replicas of many of the 

towns buildings.  To the right is our Post Office on Main and 

Church Streets.  Betty served as postmaster for many years.  

The Post Office was to the side of 

the Tymeson Store as you entered.  

Mobil Gas was sold in front. 

http://www.broome-county-postal-history.com/ 



F.C. Curlhair owner of Columbian block which would be found located in parking lot of The Maine Event. 

“The family appears in the 1880 United States Census living in Maine, Broome County, New York, where Freeman was working 

as a harness maker. Freeman worked as the postmaster of Maine in 1898 and had the same job when he appeared in the 1900 

United States Census.” http://familypedia.wikia.com/wiki/Freeman_C._Curlhair_(1837-1910) 

The Fred H. Marean and Son store (1865—1900)  

housed the post office starting in 1866.  The 

stores location was found at todays parking lot of 

the Most Holy Rosary Church. The photo below 

taken in 1895  shows the original Gazebo and the 

Marean  store.  The LeRoy Brooks building is on 

the left, later it became the Tymeson Store 1912—

1945 

F.H. Marean and Son Post office 1866-1898 

Did you know that as far as the US Post 

Offices were concerned, they were moved 

around from different stores depending on 

who was president of the US. If the presi-

dent was a Democrat, the owner of a store 

that was Democrat would get it. If next 

election was won by a Republican, the 

P.O. would go to  the Republican store 

owner. I don't know what happened if all 

the shop owners were the same party! 

Post Office Columbian Block  1898—1908 

http://familypedia.wikia.com/wiki/1880_United_States_Census
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Maine,_New_York
http://familypedia.wikia.com/wiki/1900_United_States_Census
http://familypedia.wikia.com/wiki/1900_United_States_Census


For Sale Original Maine Postcards  1.50 each   4 for $5.00                          

On sale at: the Country Wagon  Produce & At all our sites.  

This poem by Hattie Tucker Ingalls  

is very descriptive of the entire town 

as it was in 1874.  The Good Tem-

plar Lodge  was an anti-alcohol soci-

ety where members, of all ages, 

swore against drinking of intoxicat-

ing beverages.  It was extremely 

popular at this time throughout 

NYS and culminated in the 18th 

amendment to the U.S. Constitution 

which was ratified on January 16, 

1919.  

F.H. Marean & Son store 

would have had the post  

office in 1874. 

We have an active website which you can find at: www. nanticokevalleyhistori-

calsociety.com.  If you wish to read our: “old” newsletters, cemetery tours, the 

Bowers and Dudley Families presentations go to the website. Thanks to Gordie 

Gottlieb who is the site manager and designer.  He has done a great job and this 

site is an asset to our society.  Check it out.  PC 



January 1973 Provisional Charter signing 

So how old in the Nanticoke Valley Historical Society?   On October 21, 1969 indi-

viduals came together to organ-

ize the society.  January 1973 

we received a provisional charter 

from New York State. Our per-

manent (absolute) charter is 

dated  February 24, 1977.  So 

how old are we? … 48 years in 

October, 44 years last January 

or 40 years in February 2017. 

What do you think? 



Copied from the Maine New York 125th Anniversary Celebration  . A Short History of Maine, New York 
Complied by Shirley L. Woodward Historian, Town of Maine, 1973 

Nanticoke Valley Historical Society  

“A meeting was held at the home of Mrs. Gloria Oliver on October 21, 1969, to discuss the 
formation of an Historical Society primarily concerned with local history.  There were 
eighteen present including Mrs. Marjory B. Hinman, President and Richard Haberlen, Histo-
ry Curator at Roberson Center.  A second meeting was held at the home of Mr. & Mrs. Em-
erson Comstock on November 18, 1969, at which twenty-one were present.  A “Steering” 
Committee was appointed to determine time and place of meetings and nominations for 
temporary officers.  
 The next meeting was held in the J. Ralph Ingalls School with sixteen present.  Tem-
porary officers were elected: Mrs. Burton Oliver, chairman; Elton Parr, Vice Chairman, and 
Mrs. David Lasing, Secretary-Treasurer.  These three together with Mrs. Gordon Wood-
ward, Dr. Clement Bowers, Robert Adams, Mrs. Rodger Gallager, Mrs. Myrle Bauer and 
Clarence Stratton were to act as a Board of Directors. Paul Gunsalus was appointed chair-
man of a By-Law's Committee and subsequently added to the Board. 
 Regular meetings were held on the third Tuesday of each month with an average at-
tendance of 15-20.  At the meeting of February 17, 1970, four members of the Fire De-
partment appeared and suggested a community celebration to recognize the 125th Anni-
versary of the formation of the Town of Maine.   At the April 1970 meeting a set of By-
Law's was adopted which provided, among other things, that the name of the organization 
would be the Nanticoke Valley Historical Society and that its aim was to collect and pre-
serve the history of the Nanticoke Valley and its environs.  
 The year ended in June with a picnic at the Gunsalus home with an attendance of ap-
proximately 80, including wives and members of the Town Board, Planning Board and Zoning 
Board. 
 The second year started off with an average attendance of 25-40.  Meetings were 
held at the J. Ralph Ingalls School until December when a super was held at the Federated 
Church.  Subsequently the meeting place was changed to the Maine Memorial school where 
they have been held ever since.  The June meeting was a picnic held at the Gunsalus home 
with the Maine Community Band as guests.  Approximately 80 attended.  The Band provid-
ed a concert after dinner.  During this period considerable planning was done on a proposed 
community celebration recognizing the 125th anniversary of the town.  The Town Board 
passed a resolution setting the Memorial Day weekend in 1973 as the time of such celebra-
tion and designating the Historical Society as the agent for planning and carrying out such 
celebration.   
 In 1972 our average attendance was 35 and many interesting programs were pre-
sented.  In view of our involvement with the celebration it was deemed advisable to incor-
porate the Society.  After much work with our lawyer, Stuart Pearis, an application was 
made to the Board of Regents for a charter and new By-Laws adopted to conform with the 
Regents requirement.  At the January 1973 meeting this charter was presented and 
signed. “ 
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